COUNCIL OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20004

MEMORANDUM
TO: Nyasha Smith, Secretary to the Council
FROM: Phil Mendelson, Chairman g %
Councilmember Anita Bond A,é /0\
DATE: September 12, 2025
RE: Request to Place Emergency Measures on the Agenda for the September 17,

2025 Legislative Meeting

The following measures are placed on the agenda for the September 17, 2025 Additional
Legislative Meeting, at the request of the Mayor:

= Salary Schedule Changes for Non-Union, Uniformed Police Officials of the
Metropolitan Police Department Emergency Declaration Resolution of 2025

=  Salary Schedule Changes for Non-Union, Uniformed Police Officials of the
Metropolitan Police Department Emergency Approval Resolution of 2025

Together, these resolutions approve a salary schedule that puts salaries for current non-
union, uniformed police officials with the Metropolitan Police Department (MPD) in parity with
unionized, uniformed MPD police officials. The total cost of this legislation (including pension
impact) will be approximately $31 million over the financial plan, which will be paid for out of
the Workforce Investment account.

The measures are attached. Please call me or Evan Cash, Committee Director, if you have
any questions at (202) 724-7002.

cc: All Councilmembers
Council Officers
Office of Policy and Legislative Affairs





